
Agenda 07-25-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

July 25, 2024 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, July 25, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
28 Copper Woods  

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered front entry. 
 

71 Framingham Lane  
Applicant is requesting design review for approximately 224 square feet off the 
rear of the home. 
 

OVERSIZED ACCESSORY STRUCTURES 
 
33 Merryhill Lane 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of 220 square foot shed 
with attached covered porch. 

 
3 Fitzmot Glen 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 1080 square foot detached garage. 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for the 39.5 square-foot of signage for Citizens 
Bank. 

 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, August 8, 2024, at 6PM. 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 07-11-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 1 of 4 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
MINUTES 

July 11, 2024 
 

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting 
held on Thursday, June 11, 2024, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the 
Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT:  Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Dave Wigg, Vice Chairman; Kathleen    
   Cristman; Bonnie Salem; Paul Whitbeck 
 
ABSENT:   John Mitchell; Jim Vekasy 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Salvatore Tantalo, Fire Marshal; Cathy 

Koshykar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 10 members of the public present.     
 
 
 
The Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.  
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem discussed that she looked into the home at 75 Knollwood that 
was on the previous meetings agenda. She found that the reason why the board was unaware 
that the home was designed by Jim Johnson was that it was built in 1985 and therefore not on 
our historic registry. She also found out that there is a total of 6 Jim Johnson designed homes in 
Pittsford. Of those, only the home on Landsdowne Lane is on the registry.  
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
3833 East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review to add a man door next to the garage as well as some 
window changes. 
 
Paul Morabito, of Morabito Architects, introduced the application. Mr. Morabito gave a brief 
overview of the project.  
 
DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg motioned to approve addition of a man door next to the 
garage as well as some window changes, as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB 
Member Bonnie Salem Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
2735 Clover Street 
Applicant is requesting design review for roof changes along the rear of the home. 
 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 07-11-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 2 of 4 

Eric Geoca, of Geoca Homes, introduced the application. He stated that the current low-pitched 
roof in the back has leaked even after reroofing and therefore this is why they are looking to 
make changes to the property.  
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve roof changes along the rear of the 
home, as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
2 Blackwood Circle 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one-story single family home. The 
home will have approximately 2425 square feet of livable area and is located in the Wilshire Hill 
Subdivision. 
 
Noah Saulpaugh, of Pride Mark Homes, introduced the application. DRHPB Member Bonnie 
Salem noted that she liked the simplicity of the home as well as the side load garage.  
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve architectural design and the 
construction of an approximately 2425 square feet one-story single family home, with the 
condition of the angled siting of the home to match 17 Aden Hill. This motion was seconded by 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed. 
 
56 Coventry Ridge 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home 
approximately 3689 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes, introduced the application. DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck 
noted that the home had 4 different textures. DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg asked if the 
corner end boards would be extended to grade. DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem agreed that the 
corner boards need to be brought all the way down to grade. DRHPB Member Kathleen 
Cristman asked for future homes in this subdivision to be simplified in terms of the number of 
materials. DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider suggested they make it a condition that the board 
and batten exposure be replaced with matching horizontal siding.  
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the construction of an approximately 
3689 square feet two-story single family home, as submitted with the following conditions: bring 
corner boards down to grade at the garage and replace board and batten exposure with 
matching horizontal siding. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
65 Coventry Ridge 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home 
approximately 2926 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Austin Miller, of Spall Homes, introduced the application. DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman 
noted that she likes how the gables marry into each other. DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schnieder 
asked if the shutters were the same width on all windows and Mr. Miller confirmed they are.   
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the construction of an approximately 
2926 square feet two-story single family home, as submitted with the condition of the shutters at 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 07-11-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 3 of 4 

the window above the entry door be ½ of the width to the window it is attached to. This motion 
was seconded by DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
application was approved, none opposed. 

 
3 Laguna Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 2587 square-foot, two-story home in the Young 
Subdivision. 
 
Rich Battisti, of Faber Homes, introduced the application. DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem asked 
what the plan was to buffer the house from Lehigh Station Road. Mr. Battisti stated that they 
would be putting in the home and driveway and that any landscaping would be on the 
homeowner. DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider asked if the house could be brought forward.  
Mr. Battisti stated that the homeowner requested a long driveway so that is why the house is 
further back on the lot. DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schnieder asked to have brackets installed under 
the fireplace box on the left elevation. DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem questioned the left 
elevation with only one transom window on that side of the home. With two bedrooms located 
on that side, the board determined that adding in windows on the second floor was not feasible.  
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schnieder pointed out that this house sits in a cul-de-sac so the left 
elevation will not be seen by many, and that this should be OK.  
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the construction of an approximately 
2587 square feet two-story single family home, as submitted with the condition to add brackets 
to the fireplace box at the left elevation. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Vice Chairman 
Dave Wigg. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
751 Linden Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 682 SF addition. 
 
DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck motioned to approve the construction of an approximately 682 
square feet addition, as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Kathleen 
Christman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3030 Monroe Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 20 square-foot sign for Newbrough Piano. 
 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem motioned to approve the construction of an approximately 20 
square feet sign for Newbrough Piano, as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB 
Chairman Dirk Schneider. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, 
none opposed. 
 
 
06/27/2024 MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 07-11-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 4 of 4 

The minutes of June 27, 2024, were approved following a motion by DRHPB Member Bonnie 
Salem. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schnieder. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION 
 
The Board discussed the proposed Pittsford Oaks in detail. 
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board Chairman Dirk Schneider closed the meeting at 
7:40 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
____________________________ 

Salvatore Tantalo  
Fire Marshal & Emergency Manager  

 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING 
DEPARTMENT 

 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000094

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 28 Copper Woods  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-1-27
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: O'Shaughnessy, Richard W
Applicant: O'Shaughnessy, Richard W

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered front entry.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 11, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000090

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 71 Framingham Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 150.20-1-29
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: McCarson, Richard Wayne
Applicant: McCarson, Richard Wayne

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for approximately 224 square feet off the
rear of the home.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 10, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





ADDITION

SHEET
NUMBER SHEET NAME

GENERAL NOTES: INDEX TO DRAWINGS

SCOPE OF WORK:
1. ARCHITECTURE
2. STRUCTURE
3. ELECTRICAL
4. PLUMBING
5. MECHANICAL

APPLICABLE CODES:
1. 2022 International Building Code with local amendments.
2. 2022 International Existing Building Code.
3. 2022 International Energy Conservation Code.
4. 2022 ANSI A-117.1 Accessible & Useable Building & facilities.
5. 2022 International Plumbing Code with local amendments.
6. 2022 International Mechanical Code with local amendments.
7. 2022 International Fuel Gas Code with local amendments.
8. 2022 National Electric Code.
9. 2022 International Fire Code with local amendments.

1. GENERAL NOTES APPLY TO ALL DRAWINGS
2. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS. ANY DIMENSIONAL INFORMATION

REQUIRED WHICH IS NOT INDICATED ON DRAWING DIMENSION
STRINGS SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM THE ARCHITECT.

3. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE FINISH SURFACE OF EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE .

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS ( I.E  EXISTING MATERIALS, FRAMING MEMBER
SIZES AND LOCATIONS, METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION). IF
DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND, NOTIFY ARCHITECT BEFORE
PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE IMMEDIATE CONSTRUCTION
SITE IN A  SECURE, CLEAN AND SAFE MANNER.

6. PROTECTION : CONTRACTORS SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR TAKING ALL STEPS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC
FROM INJURY AND ADJACENT PROPERTY DAMAGES DURING
CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES.

ELECTRICAL
EL-01 NOTES

EL-02  LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN

EL-03

EL-04

 POWER FLOOR PLAN

PLUMBING
PL-01 NOTES

 DRAINAGE FLOOR PLAN

RISER DIAGRAM

DETAILS

PL-01

PL-03

PL-04

PL-05

MECHANICAL
ME-01 AIR CONDITIONING FLOOR PLAN

WATER SUPPLY FLOOR PLAN

ARCHITECTURE
AR-01 COVER SHEET

AR-02 PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

AR-03 ENLARGED PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

EL-05

PANEL SHEDULE & SINGLE LINE
DIAGRAM

SHEET
NUMBER SHEET NAME

AR-04 BACK ELEVATION

DETAILS

 71 FRAMINGHAM LANE, PITTSFORD, NY 14534

AR-05 RIGHT & LEFT ELEVATIONS

STRUCTURE
ST-01 NOTES

ST-02 FDN.PLAN

ST-03 ROOF PLAN

ST-04 ROOF FRAMING PLAN

ST-05 SEC AA

ST-06

ST-07

DETAILS #1

DETAILS #2

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

REVISION STATUS

CLIENT/CONSULTANT APPROVAL STATUS

APPROVED WITH NOTES
APPROVED (A)

(B)
RESUBMIT (C)
DISAPPROVED (D)

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

AR-01

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 NTS @A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

COVER SHEET 

ARCHITECTURE



EXISTING SPACE
LIVING ROOM

C
LO

SET

(N)BEDROOM

MUD ROOM

(N)CLOSET

SLID
IN

G
 D

O
O

O
R

WALK WAY

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

MAIN HOUSE

GARAGE

EL
BACK

EL
RIGHT

EL
LEFT

(N)BATH

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

AR-02

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 3/16"=1'-0" @A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ARCHITECTURE

ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT


ENLARGED PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

EXISTING SPACE
LIVING ROOM

C
LO

SET

(N)BEDROOM

MUD ROOM

(N)CLOSET

SLID
IN

G
 D

O
O

O
R

WALK WAY

EL
BACK

EL
RIGHT

EL
LEFT

(N)BATH

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

AR-03

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 1/4"=1'-0"@A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

ENLARGED PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ARCHITECTURE

ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT
ATB BALMOCENA ARCHITECT


EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

O
U

SE

REAR ELEVATION 

FINISHED GRADE
EL± 0'-0"

FIRST FLOOR LINE
EL+ 0'-8"

TOP OF WALL PL
EL+ 10'-4"

RIDGE LINE
EL+ 12'-91

2"

5/12 5/12

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

REVISION STATUS

CLIENT/CONSULTANT APPROVAL STATUS

APPROVED WITH NOTES
APPROVED (A)

(B)
RESUBMIT (C)
DISAPPROVED (D)

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

AR-04

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 1/4"=1'-0"@A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

BACK ELEVATION 

ARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-9 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"



5/12 5/12

5/12 5/12

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING HOUSE

LEFT ELEVATION 

FINISHED GRADE
EL± 0'-0"

FIRST FLOOR LINE
EL+ 0'-8"

TOP OF WALL PL
EL+ 10'-4"

RIDGE LINE
EL+ 12'-91

2"

5/125/12

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING HOUSE

RIGHT ELEVATION 

FINISHED GRADE
EL± 0'-0"

FIRST FLOOR LINE
EL+ 0'-8"

TOP OF WALL PL
EL+ 10'-4"

RIDGE LINE
EL+ 12'-91

2"

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

REVISION STATUS

CLIENT/CONSULTANT APPROVAL STATUS

APPROVED WITH NOTES
APPROVED (A)

(B)
RESUBMIT (C)
DISAPPROVED (D)

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

AR-05

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 3/16"=1'-0" @A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

RIGHT & LEFT ELEVATIONS 

ARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-9 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-9 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION AREA



NAILING SCHEDULE
CONNECTION

RAFTER/ JOIST/ TRUSS TO PLATE
NAILING

BLOCKING TO JOIST
BOTTOM PLATE, SHEATHING TO

TOP PLATE TO STUD

POST TO BOTTOM PLATE
DOUBLE TOP PLATES
CEILING JOIST TO PLATE/RAFTER
LAP OR PARTITIONS, etc
KING STUD TO TRIMMER STUD/HEADER
DRAG TRUSS TO TOP PLATE
DOUBLE STUDS
BUILT-UP CORNER STUDS

(3) 16d TOENAILS
(2) 16d TOENAILS
16d AT 8" oc

(2) 16d END NAILS

(3) 16d TOENAILS & (1) A35 EACH SIDE
16d AT 16" oc FACENAILS
(3) 16d TOENAILS OR FACENAILS

16d FACENAILS AT 24" oc OR (4) 16d END NAILS
(3) 16d TOENAILS AND (1) H2.5A
16d AT 24" oc FACENAILS
16d AT 24" oc

STUD TO BOTTOM PLATE (2) 16d END NAILS OR (3) 16d TOENAILS

NAILING SPECIFIED IN TABLE ABOVE IS MINIMUM REQUIRED. NAILING SHALL COMPLY WITH IBC, CH 23,
SECTION 2304.9.1

1. THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED USING STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL
CARE AND COMPLETENESS NORMALLY EXERCISED UNDER SIMILAR
CIRCUMSTANCES BY REPUTABLE STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS IN THIS OR SIMILAR
LOCALITIES.  THEY ASSUME THAT THE WORK DEPICTED WILL BE PERFORMED BY
AN EXPERIENCED CONTRACTOR AND/OR WORKMEN WHO HAVE A WORKING
KNOWLEDGE OF THE APPLICABLE CODE STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS AND OF
INDUSTRY ACCEPTED STANDARD GOOD PRACTICE.  AS NOT EVERY CONDITION OR
ELEMENT IS (OR CAN BE) EXPLICITLY SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL USE INDUSTRY ACCEPTED STANDARD GOOD PRACTICE FOR
MISCELLANEOUS WORK NOT EXPLICITLY SHOWN.

2. THESE DRAWINGS REPRESENT THE FINISHED STRUCTURE.  THEY DO NOT
INDICATE THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY
RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES,
PROCEDURES, LAGGING, SHORING, BRACING, FORM-WORK, ETC. AS REQUIRED
FOR THE PROTECTION OF LIFE AND PROPERTY DURING CONSTRUCTION.
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHALL BE UNIFORMLY SPREAD OUT SUCH THAT
DESIGN LIVE LOAD PER SQUARE FOOT AS NOTED HEREIN IS NOT EXCEEDED.

3. DESIGN OF ITEMS NOT PART OF THE PRIMARY STRUCTURAL SYSTEM (SUCH AS
STAIRS, RAILINGS, NON-STRUCTURAL WALLS) AND PREFABRICATED STRUCTURAL
ITEMS (SUCH AS FLOOR, ROOF TRUSSES) SHALL BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS UNLESS
SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON THESE DRAWINGS.  REFER TO SUBMITTALS SECTION FOR
ITEMS THAT MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW AND FOR SUBMITTAL
REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, CONDITIONS AND ELEVATIONS
WITH ARCH'L. DRAWINGS AND RESOLVE ANY DISCREPANCIES WITH THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH
AND VERIFY ALL OPENINGS AND INSERTS FOR ARCH'L., MECH., PLUMBING AND
ELECTRICAL WITH APPROPRIATE TRADES, DRAWINGS AND SUBCONTRACTORS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. TYPICAL DETAILS AND NOTES SHALL APPLY, THOUGH NOT NECESSARILY
INDICATED AT A SPECIFIC LOCATION ON PLANS.  WHERE NO DETAILS ARE SHOWN,
CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO SIMILAR WORK ON THE PROJECT.  DETAILS
MAY SHOW ONLY ONE SIDE OF CONNECTION OR MAY OMIT INFORMATION FOR
CLARITY.

6. NOTES AND DETAILS ON DRAWINGS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER GENERAL
STRUCTURAL NOTES AND TYPICAL DETAILS.

7. STANDARDS AND CODE REFERENCES NOTED IN THESE CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS REFER TO THE EDITIONS ADOPTED BY THE BUILDING CODE
SPECIFIED IN THE BASIS FOR DESIGN.  REFERENCES NOT SPECIFICALLY ADOPTED
BY SAID BUILDING CODE REFER TO THE LATEST EDITION.

8. ALL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY THE BUILDING CODES, JURISDICTION, OR THESE
PLANS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY AN INDEPENDENT INSPECTION COMPANY OR THE
BUILDING DEPARTMENT.  SITE VISITS BY THE ENGINEER DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN
INSPECTION.

a. GENERAL NOTES

1. FDN DESIGN HAS BEEN CARRIED OUT BASED UPON PRESUMPTIVE SOIL BERING
CAPACITY AND REVISED FDN DESIGN IF IN CASE DONE AFTER DETAIL SOIL EXPLORATION
ON SITE, SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE. SITE PREPARATION, GRADING, TESTS, INSPECTIONS,
FIELD OBSERVATIONS, OR APPROVAL FROM THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER
RECOMMENDED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND ANY ADDENDA SHALL BE
COMPLETED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF FOUNDATIONS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROL OF
GROUNDWATER AND SURFACE RUNOFF THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.
INUNDATION AND LONG-TERM EXPOSURE OF BEARING SURFACES WHICH RESULT IN
DETERIORATION OF BEARING SHALL BE PREVENTED.

3. ALL VEGETATION, TOP SOILS, ROOTS AND ORGANIC ZONES SHALL BE STRIPPED AND
REMOVED FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR A DISTANCE OF AT LEAST 5 FEET BEYOND
THE EXTERIOR OF BUILDING FOUNDATION LIMITS. THE DEPTH OF STRIPPING SHALL BE
THAT REQUIRED TO REMOVE SIGNIFICANT ROOT ZONES, SMALL TREE STUMPS AND OTHER
UNACCEPTABLE MATERIALS, BUT IN NO CASE LESS THAN 6 INCHES.

4. EXCAVATIONS FOR LARGE STUMPS, ABANDONED UTILITIES, UNDERGROUND TANKS,
ETC. SHALL BE BACKFILLED IN LAYERS WITH COMPACTION AND TESTING OF EACH LAYER
AS DESCRIBED FOR PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION OF FILL MATERIAL. USE LOOSE
BACKFILL LAYER THICKNESS APPROPRIATE FOR THE SIZE OF COMPACTOR BEING USED.

5. TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS UNDER OR ADJACENT TO FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE
PROPERLY BACKFILLED AND COMPACTED.

6. WATER PROOFING AS MAY BE REQUIRED AT SOIL FACE OF WALLS BELOW
GRADE SHALL BE BY OTHERS.

c. FOUNDATION

b. DESIGN CRITERIA

ROOF DEAD LOAD....................10 PSF
GROUND SNOW LOAD.............70 PSF

ULT. WIND SPEED(3-SECOND GUST)........110mph
RISK CATEGORY....................... II
EXPOSURE.................................B
SDC..............................................A
ENCLOSURE................................±0.18 (ENCLOSED)

1. CONCRETE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE (ACI)
301, 318 AND 332.

2. CONCRETE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACI 318 AND/OR ACI 332. 28-DAY COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH FOR CONCRETE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

- FOOTING __________________________________________3,500 psi
- FOUNDATION WALL _________________________________3,000 psi
- SLAB-ON-GRADE ___________________________________ 3,000 psi
- BEAMS  ____________________________________________4,000 psi

3. CEMENT: ASTM C-150, LOW ALKALI, TYPE I OR II PORTLAND CEMENT. (MASONRY
CEMENT AND PLASTIC CEMENT SHALL NOT BE USED)

4. REINFORCING MATERIALS:
- REINFORCING BARS - ASTM A615, GRADE 60, DEFORMED.
- WELDED REINFORCING BARS - ASTM A706, GRADE 60.
- WELDED WIRE REINFORCEMENT - ASTM A185, WELDED STEEL WIRE REINFORCEMENT;

PROVIDE SHEET TYPE, ROLL TYPE IS NOT ACCEPTABLE.

5. CONCRETE PROTECTION FOR REINFORCING BARS:
- CONCRETE POURED AGAINST EARTH _____________________________3"
- CONCRETE POURED IN FORMS BUT EXPOSED TO EARTH AND WEATHER:

 #5 BARS AND SMALLER_______________________________________1-1/2"
 #6 BARS AND LARGER ________________________________________2"

- CONCRETE POURED IN FORMS NOT EXPOSED
TO EARTH AND WEATHER  ____________________________________3/4"

- TOP OF SLABS _________________________________________________ 3/4"

6. FOOTINGS, PIERS, WALLS:
- DOWELS IN FOOTINGS TO MATCH VERTICAL PIER OR WALL REINFORCING.
- PROVIDE CORNER BARS AT WALL AND FOOTING CORNERS TO MATCH HORIZONTAL

REINFORCING. MINIMUM LENGTH OF EACH LEG - 36 BAR DIAMETERS.

7. SPLICES:
- LAP SPLICE REINFORCING BARS AS SCHEDULED. MINIMUM LAP = 36 DIAMETERS.
- LAP WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHEETS 8" MINIMUM.
- REFER TO THE DRAWINGS FOR REINFORCING LAP REQUIREMENTS, WHERE LAP

SPLICES ARE NOT SHOWN, LAP PER ACI 318.

d. CONCRETE & REINFORCING

1. ASCE/SEI 7-16 Minimum Design Loads and
Associated Criteria for Buildings and Other Structures

2. 2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK
3. IBC 2018
4. ACI 318-14
5. AWC WFCM 2018

f. APPLICABLE CODES

1. BLOCK SHALL BE NORMAL WEIGHT UNITS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-90 GRADE
N-1. USE UNITS OPEN ONE END, AND BOND BEAM UNITS AT HORIZONTAL
REINFORCING. WHEN BLOCKS ARE EXPOSED, OBTAIN APPROVAL OF
SUBMITTAL FROM ARCHITECT. MORTAR SHALL ATTAIN A MINIMUM
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF AS REQUIRED TO MEET THE COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH OF MASONRY f'm SPECIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

a. 1900PSI FOR SPECIFIED f'm 1500PSI
b. 2800PSI FOR SPECIFIED f'm 1900PSI
c. 3750PSI FOR SPECIFIED f'm 2500PSI
d. 4800PSI FOR SPECIFIED f'm 3000PSI

2. MIN. SPECIFIED f'm SHALL BE 1900PSI U.N.O
3. CEMENT: ASTM C-150, LOW ALKALI, TYPE I OR II PORTLAND CEMENT. (MASONRY

CEMENT AND PLASTIC CEMENT SHALL NOT BE USED)
4. MORTAR:

a. CONFORMING TO ASTM C-270, TYPE [S].
b. MIX PROPORTIONS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C-270.
c. AGGREGATES SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C-144.

5. GROUT:
a. CONFORMING TO ASTM C-476.
b. ATTAINS THE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH f'g 3,000 PSI  AT 28 DAYS, WITH

MAX 3 8" AGGREGATE & 8"-11" SLUMP.
c. MIX PROPORTIONS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C-476.
d. AGGREGATES SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C-404.
e. USE COARSE GROUT IN GROUT SPACES 2 INCHES OR MORE IN WIDTH

AND IN CELLS TO BE GROUTED SOLID.
6. VERTICAL EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 40'-0" o/c

MAXIMUM.EXPANSION JOINT MATERIALS SHALL BE PER ASTM C90, D994, OR
D1056 CLASS 2A1. 10. SPECIAL INSPECTION OF WORK IS REQUIRED FOR ALL
MASONRY STRUCTURES PER TMS 402/ACI 530/ASCE 5 LEVEL B QUALITY
ASSURANCE, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS.

7. OWNER WILL ENGAGE A QUALIFIED INDEPENDENT TESTING AGENCY TO
PERFORM PRE-CONSTRUCTION TESTING INDICATED BELOW.  RETESTING OF
MATERIALS THAT FAIL TO COMPLY WITH SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE
DONE AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

f. CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT TEST:  FOR EACH TYPE OF UNIT REQUIRED,
ACCORDING TO ASTM C 140 FOR COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.

g. FOR EACH MIX REQUIRED, ACCORDING TO ASTM C 109/C 109M FOR
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH[, ASTM C 1506 FOR WATER RETENTION, AND
ASTM C 91 FOR AIR CONTENT].

h. MORTAR TEST (PROPERTY SPECIFICATION): FOR EACH MIX REQUIRED,
ACCORDING TO ASTM C 780 FOR COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.

i. GROUT TEST (COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH):  FOR EACH MIX REQUIRED,
ACCORDING TO ASTM C 1019.

e. BLOCK MASONRY (NOT APPLICABLE HERE):

8. CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON FROZEN GRADE. IF FOOTING IS
SUBJECT TO FREEZING TEMPERATURES AFTER FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION,
THEN FOOTING SHALL BE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED FROM FREEZING.

9. ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE 1/2" DIAMETER AND SHALL EXTEND MINIMUM
8-INCHES INTO CONCRETE. PLACE BOLTS AT 4'-0" ON-CENTER IN NEW
FOUNDATION WALLS, U.N.O. (SEE DETAIL FOR SPACING AT EXISTING MASONRY
WALL). PLACE BOLTS MINIMUM 4-INCHES, MAXIMUM 12-INCHES FROM SILL
PLATE ENDS/SPLICES. BOLTS MUST BE LOCATED IN MIDDLE THIRD OF SILL
PLATE. EACH SILL PIECE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 2 BOLTS. A NUT AND
WASHER SHALL BE TIGHTENED AT EACH ANCHOR BOLT.

10. SUPPORT CHAIRS FOR REINFORCING ON EARTH SHALL BE PLASTIC.

11. NO CONSTRUCTION JOINTS ALLOWED IN FOUNDATION WALLS.

12. PROVIDE ADEQUATE BRACING FOR FOUNDATION WALL PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.
BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PROPERLY MOISTURE-TREATED AND
COMPACTED. BACKFILL AND COMPACTION SPECIFICATIONS BY OTHERS.

13. PROVIDE VENTILATION WITHIN CRAWLSPACES AS REQUIRED BY THE
APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE.

1. ALL WOOD FOR STRUCTURAL FRAMING SHALL BE DFL/HEM-FIR/SYP VISUALLY
GRADED PER NDS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS. ALL DIMENSIONAL
LUMBER SHALL BE S4S AT MAXIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT OF 19%.
FINGER-JOINTED MATERIAL IS NOT PERMITTED:

A. STUDS: (EXCEPT AS NOTED ON DRAWINGS)
- 2"-4" THICK, 2"-4" WIDE

(UP TO 10'-0")_____________________________________ STUD GRADE
- 2"-4" THICK, 6" WIDE

(UP TO 10'-0")_____________________________________ No.2 OR BETTER
- 2"-4" THICK, 6" WIDE & WIDER

(OVER 10'-0")_____________________________________ No.2 OR BETTER
B. JOISTS: (EXCEPT AS NOTED ON DRAWINGS)
- 2"-4" THICK, 6" WIDE &

WIDER ___________________________________________No.2 OR BETTER
C. BEAMS, HEADERS, STRINGER, POSTS

(EXCEPT AS NOTED ON DRAWINGS) _________________No.2 OR BETTER

2. LVL BEAMS AND HEADERS SPECIFIED ON PLANS SHALL BE RIGIDLAM LVL
BEAMS MANUFACTURED BY ROSEBURG AND SHALL HAVE THE  FOLLOWING
MINIMUM PROPERTIES:

E = 2,000,000 psi
FB = 2,600 psi
FV = 290 psi

3. EXTERIOR FRAMING WALLS SHALL BE 2x6 STUDS U.N.O. AT 16-INCHES
ON-CENTER WITH DOUBLE TOP PLATE. DO NOT CUT DOUBLE TOP PLATES AT
HEADERS.

4. METAL CONNECTORS SPECIFIED AS "SIMPSON" ARE MANUFACTURED BY
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE, INC. INSTALLATION OF FRAMING HARDWARE AND
FASTENERS SHALL BE IN STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH MANUFACTURER
SPECIFICATIONS. USP ALTERNATIVE HARDWARE MAY BE SUBSTITUTED UPON
APPROVAL BY A STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

5. FASTENERS:
- NAILS, WIRE BRADS AND STAPLES: ASTM F547
- WOOD SCREWS: ANSI B18.6.1
- LAG BOLTS: ANSI B18.2.1
- BOLTS: ASTM A307, GRADE A OR ASTM A36

6. WOOD SILL PLATES IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE
PRESERVATIVE-TREATED OR NATURALLY DURABLE WOOD.  FASTENERS,
INCLUDING NUTS AND WASHERS, AND HARDWARE AT PRESERVATIVE TREATED
WOOD SHALL BE HOT-DIPPED, ZINC-COATED GALVANIZED STEEL, STAINLESS
STEEL, SILICON BRONZE OR COPPER.   REFER TO IRC SECTION R317 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

7. FLOOR JOISTS SPECIFIED AS "TJI" SHALL BE ENGINEERED I-JOISTS
MANUFACTURED BY WAYERHAEUSER.

8. PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEN JOISTS ABOVE BEARING LOCATIONS.

9. SHEATHING:
- FLOOR SHEATHING SHALL BE 3/4" APA RATED STURD-I-FLOOR, 24" O.C.,

EXPOSURE 1, T&G. GLUE AND NAIL FLOOR SHEATHING TO JOISTS WITH 8D
COMMON NAILS (2-1/2" X 0.131") AT 6" O.C. AT ALL PANEL EDGES AND 12" O.C.
AT ALL INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS.

- EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING SHALL BE 7/16" APA RATED SHEATHING 32/16,
EXPOSURE 1. SECURE SHEATHING TO FRAMING WALL STUDS WITH 8D
RINGSHANK NAILS  AT 4" O.C. AT PANEL EDGES AND 12" O.C. AT ALL
INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS. PROVIDE BLOCKING AT HORIZONTAL SEAMS.

- ROOF SHEATHING SHALL BE 15/32" APA RATED SHEATHING 32/16, EXPOSURE 1.
SECURED TO ROOF RAFTERS WITH 10D RINGSHANK NAILS (2-1/2" X 0.131") AT
6" O.C. AT ALL PANEL EDGES AND 12" O.C. AT ALL INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS.

10.RIM BOARD SHALL BE 1-1/4" 1.3E TIMBERSTAND LSL MANUFACTURED BY
WAYERHAEUSER AT LOCATION OF ENGINEERED JOISTS U.N.O.

11.KING STUDS AT WINDOWS AND OPENINGS SHALL BE AS INDICATED BELOW
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS: SPACING (DISTANCE BETWEEN FULL
HEIGHT STUDS)

- LESS THAN 3-6" ________________________ (1) KING STUD, (1) TRIMMER;
- GREATER THAN 3-6" TO 6'-6" _____________ (1) KING STUDS, (2) TRIMMER;
- GREATER THAN 6'-6" TO 10'-0" ____________(3) KING STUDS, (2) TRIMMER;
- GREATER THAN 10'-0" ___________________(3) KING STUDS, (3) TRIMMER

    ADDED KING STUDS (NOT END-NAILED TO TOP AND BOTTOM PLATES) SHALL BE
SECURED WITH SIMPSON A34 (2X4)                        OR A35 (2X6) ANGLES.

14.SECURE WOOD NAILING PLATE ON TOP OF STEEL BEAMS WITH CONSTRUCTION
ADHESIVE (PL-400) AND 1/4" X 2-1/2" RSS SCREW MANUFACTURED BY GRK
FASTENERS AT 32-INCHES ON-CENTER, STAGGERED. PROVIDE NAILING PLATE
SAME WIDTH AS BEAM FLANGE.

15.DO NOT NOTCH OR DRILL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS, EXCEPT AS ALLOWED PER
CODE. ANY PROPOSED NOTCHING OR DRILLING OF STRUCTURAL MEMBERS,
BEYOND THE LIMITATIONS SET FORTH BY CODE, NEEDS TO HAVE PRIOR
APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

g. WOOD FRAMING:

i. WALL, FLOOR, AND ROOF FRAMING:

j. PLYWOOD AND OSB SHEATHING:

1. ALL ROOF RAFTERS, JOISTS, TRUSSES, AND BEAMS SHALL BE ANCHORED TO
SUPPORTS WITH METAL FRAMING ANCHORS.

2. ALL WALL STUDS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS FROM FLOOR TO FLOOR OR FROM
FLOOR TO ROOF.

3. LAYOUT JOISTS TO AVOID PLUMBING AND OTHER FLOOR PENETRATIONS.
BLOCK BETWEEN JOISTS UNDER BEARING WALLS AND OVER INTERIOR SHEAR
WALLS.

4. ALL BEAMS SHALL BE BRACED AGAINST ROTATION AT POINTS OF BEARING.
DRY-PACK GROUT ALL BEAM POCKETS IN CONCRETE FULL AFTER BEAMS ARE
SET.

5. AT BUILT-UP STUD COLUMNS, NAIL ALL LAMINATIONS WITH 16D @ 12" FULL
HEIGHT, STAGGERED, UNO

6. ALL COLUMNS MUST HAVE A CONTINUOUS LOAD PATH TO FOUNDATION. SEE
PLANS FOR POST SIZES.

7. HEADER SIZES SHOWN ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIRED. HEADERS MAY BE
STANDARDIZED AT LARGEST SIZE AT CONTRACTOR'S OPTION.

8. INSTALL ONE TRIMMER AND ONE KING STUD PER 4'-0 OF WIDTH AT EACH SIDE
OF OPENINGS IN STUD WALLS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

9. AT DROPPED WOOD BEAMS BEARING ON BUILT-UP STUDS, BEAR BEAMS ON
STUD END GRAIN. FORM A POCKET BY EXTENDING KING STUDS TO THE WALL
TOP PLATE ON EACH SIDE OF THE BEAM.

10. NAIL KING STUDS TO BEAM WITH AT LEAST (6) 16D NAILS EACH SIDE UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

1. ALL PLYWOOD AND ORIENTED STRAND BOARD (OSB) SHEATHING SHALL BE
ENGINEERED GRADES WITH APA GRADE STAMP INDICATING APPROPRIATE
MAXIMUM SPACING OF SUPPORTS.

2. NOTE: PRESSURE-TREATED MATERIAL CAN CAUSE EXCESSIVE CORROSION IN
THE FASTENERS. PROVIDE DIPPED GALVANIZED (ELECTRO-PLATING IS NOT
ACCEPTABLE) NAILS AND CONNECTOR PLATES (FRAMING HOT-ANGLES, ETC)
FOR ALL CONNECTORS IN CONTACT WITH PRESSURE-TREATED FRAMING
MEMBERS.

k. ROOF TRUSSES(NOT APPLICABLE HERE)

1. PRE-ENGINEERED, PREFABRICATED TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR THE
FABRICATOR BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF
CONSTRUCTION, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH CODE AND THE TRUSS PLATE
INSTITUTE REQUIREMENTS. MANUFACTURING AND INSTALLATION OF TRUSSES
SHALL COMPLY WITH   NSI/TPI 1 “NATIONAL DESIGN STANDARD FOR
METAL-PLATE-CONNECTED WOOD TRUSS CONSTRUCTION”, TPI HIB
“COMMENTARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR HANDLING INSTALLING AND
BRACING METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES”, AND TPI DSB
“RECOMMENDED DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR TEMPORARY BRACING OF METAL
PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES”͘

2. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLAN, TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR THE
FOLLOWING LOADS:
a. SNOW LOAD PER DESIGN NOTES
b. TOP CHORD LIVE LOAD
c. TOP CHORD DEAD LOAD:        17 PSF
d. BOTTOM CHORD DEAD LOAD: 8 PSF

3. MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DEFLECTIONS SHALL BE MAXIMUM OF TRUSS UNDER
FULL LIVE LOAD: SPAN L/360 OR 3/4", WHICHEVER IS LESSER

4. SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEN TRUSSES SHALL BE PROVIDED AT BEARINGS.
5. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR

PERPENDICULAR TO GRAIN BEARING ON HEM FIR PLATES (405 PSI). END GRAIN
BEARING IS NOT ALLOWED UNLESS ACCEPTED IN WRITTEN. DESIGN TRUSS
BEARINGS FOR BEARING BLOCKS OR TRUSS BEARING ENHANCERS AS
REQUIRED TO COMPENSATE FOR OVERSTRESSES. SPECIFY SIZE, SPECIES
AND NAILING FOR BEARING BLOCKS.  ALL TRUSS-TO-TRUSS CONNECTIONS
SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY TRUSS SUPPLIER, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON
THE DRAWINGS.

l. GLB SPECS

ALL GLBs SPECIFIED IN THE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS.
Fb = 2400 psi
Fv = 300   psi
Ex = 1800,000 psi
ALL HEADERS SHALL BE DF#2 GRADE.

h. DOORS & WINDOWS HEADERS

SINCE NONE OF THE OPENINGS IS GREATER THAN 6', HENCE ALL THE OPENING
HEADERS SHALL BE (2)-2x6 OR PREFERABLY SOLID 4x6 DF#2 U.N.O ON PLANS.

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

REVISION STATUS

CLIENT/CONSULTANT APPROVAL STATUS

APPROVED WITH NOTES
APPROVED (A)

(B)
RESUBMIT (C)
DISAPPROVED (D)

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

ST-01

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 3/16"=1'-0" @A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

STRUCTURE

NOTES



FDN PLAN

EXISTING SPACE

EXTNG DWELLING 

EXTNG GARAGE

1
S-6

AA
S-5

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

REVISION STATUS

CLIENT/CONSULTANT APPROVAL STATUS

APPROVED WITH NOTES
APPROVED (A)

(B)
RESUBMIT (C)
DISAPPROVED (D)

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

ST-02

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 3/16"=1'-0" @A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

STRUCTURE

FDN. PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO EXTNG FDN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF FDN BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE STEM WALL 6"Dx12"W CONCRETE FOOTER MIN. 24"DEEP BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'



ROOF PLAN

5/125/12

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

REVISION STATUS

CLIENT/CONSULTANT APPROVAL STATUS

APPROVED WITH NOTES
APPROVED (A)

(B)
RESUBMIT (C)
DISAPPROVED (D)

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

ST-03

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 3/16"=1'-0" @A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

STRUCTURE

ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADDITION SEE AR PLANS FOR  SQUARE FOOTAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTNG MAIN HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTNG GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ROOF TIED TO EXTNG ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH OH TO EXTNG



ROOF FRAMING PLAN

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

REVISION STATUS

CLIENT/CONSULTANT APPROVAL STATUS

APPROVED WITH NOTES
APPROVED (A)

(B)
RESUBMIT (C)
DISAPPROVED (D)

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

ST-04

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 3/16"=1'-0" @A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

STRUCTURE

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE END FRAMING SEE DET. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 RGBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTNG RAFTERS CUT TO SIT ON NEW ROOF VALLEY RAFTERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGNMENT OF NEW RAFTERS SYNCHRONIZED WITH EXTNG RAFTERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL TRIMMER RAFTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL HDR RAFTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTNG RGBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 VALLEY RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 RAFTERS @ 16" O.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SUBFSCIA NAILER W/ E.N



SEC AA

OWNER SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

SHT NOJOB NO

DRAWING STATUS:

DESIGN DRAWING

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

DRAWN BYRev DATE DESCRIPTION

03

02

01

00

REVISION STATUS

CLIENT/CONSULTANT APPROVAL STATUS

APPROVED WITH NOTES
APPROVED (A)

(B)
RESUBMIT (C)
DISAPPROVED (D)

DESIGN CONSULTANT:

OWNER:

04

DISCIPLINE:

ADDRESS:

A3

 HOME DESIGN

71 Framingham Lane, Pittsford, NY 14534

ST-05

06 JUL.2024F.S S.A

803 3/16"=1'-0" @A3

06-07-2024 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL F.S

SEC AA

STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-11 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE EAVE DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE RIDGE DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUD FRAMED WALL @ 16" O.C 716" EXT. PLYWD FASTENED TO WALL W/ 8d RING-SHANK NAILS 6" O.C AT BOUNDARIES/EDGES & SUPPORTED PANEL EDGES STAG'D, 12" O.C FIELD, ALL EDGES BLOCKED & NAILED R-15 CAVITY INSL.  APPROVED SHTNG WRAP VINYL SIDING 12" INTERIOR GWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000psi 4" CONCRETE SLAB REINFORCED W/ 6x6, W2.9xW2.9 W.W.M OVER 6MIL VAPOR BARRIER OVER WELL COMPACTED SOIL BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 DF#2 RAFTERS @ 16" O.C 1532" APA RATED 40/20 EXPOSURE-1 PLYWD ROOF SHTNG STRENGTH AXIS PERPENDICULAR TO FRAMING FASTENED W/ 8d RING SHANK NAILS 6" O.C AT BOUNDARIES, PANEL EDGES SUPPORTED PANEL EDGES & OVERHANGS, 12" O.C FIELD, SHTNG TO BE OVERLAID BY #15 ASPHALT FELT ROOFING SHINGLES TO MATCH EXTNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 CJs @ 16" O.C 12" GWB CLNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FDN SEC DET.













Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA24-000029

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 33 Merryhill Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.16-2-21
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Shotwell, Nicholas
Applicant: Bond Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of 220 square foot shed
with attached covered porch.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 10, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





10
' -

 0
"

22' - 0"

12' - 0"

11
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

A102 1

A102

2

A1023

A102

4

3000 PSI CONCRETE 
SLAB ON GRADE

110 SF

STORAGE SHED
1

100 SF

PORCH
2

48" HIGH KNEE WALL

HEADER @ DOORHEADER @ DOOR

6X6 WOOD POST, TYP.

TYP. WALL CONSTRUCTION:
VINYL SIDING
VAPOR BARRIER
2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.

COUNTER W/ WALL BRACKETS,
PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING

ASPHALT SHINGLE,
COLOR SELECTED 
BY OWNER

ALUMINUM GUTTER
AND DOWNSPOUTS

ALUMINUM GUTTER
AND DOWNSPOUTS

OVERHANG
0' - 8" TYP.

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"
6"

 / 
1'

-0
" RIDGE VENT

2x
6 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

(2
) 2

X1
0 

2X8 RIDGE BEAM

(2) 2X10 

FFLLOOOORR  PPLLAANN  &&  RROOOOFF  PPLLAANN

SHOTWELL RESIDENCE - SHED

66//1199//22002244

1/4" = 1'-0"1 FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"2 ROOF PLAN



FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

TOP PLATE
8' - 0"

T.O. ROOF
11' - 3"

6" / 1
'-0" 6" / 1'-0"

3'-0" X 6'-8"

VINYL SIDING

6X6 POST, 
WRAPPED & 

PAINTED, TYP.

VINYL SOFFIT

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

TOP PLATE
8' - 0"

T.O. ROOF
11' - 3"

VINYL SIDING

6X6 POST, 
WRAPPED & 

PAINTED, TYP.

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

ASHPALT SHINGLE ROOFALUMINUM
GUTTER

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

TOP PLATE
8' - 0"

T.O. ROOF
11' - 3"

6'-0" X 6'-8"VINYL SIDING

VINYL SOFFIT

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

TOP PLATE
8' - 0"

T.O. ROOF
11' - 3"

4'
 - 

0"

ASHPALT SHINGLE ROOF

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

ALUMINUM
GUTTER

6X6 POST, 
WRAPPED & 

PAINTED, TYP.

OPEN

EELLEEVVAATTIIOONNSS

SHOTWELL RESIDENCE - SHED

66//1199//22002244

1/4" = 1'-0"1 NORTHWEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"2 EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"3 SOUTHEAST ELEVATION1/4" = 1'-0"4 WEST ELEVATION



RREENNDDEERRIINNGGSS

SHOTWELL RESIDENCE - SHED

66//1199//22002244

CONCEPTUAL RENDERING FROM POOL CONCEPTUAL RENDERING FROM EDGE OF PROPERTY



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA24-000123

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3 Fitzmot Glen  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.03-1-2.2
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Wilmot, Dennis
Applicant: Stahl Property Associates

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of 1080 square foot
detached garage.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2024



3 Fitzmot Glen

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 28, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





All material contained within is property of Design Works Architecture, P.C. and not to be reproduced without permission.

Copyright 2014 Design Works Architecture, P.C.  All rights reserved. 

Phone: 585-377-9001    ::   www.newdesignworks.com

6 North Main Street, Suite 104, Fairport, New York 14450

D
A R C H I T E C T U R E

WESIGN ORKS

3 FITZMOT GLEN, PITTSFORD

W I L M O T   B A R N

E A S T    E L E V A T I O N

JULY 17, 2024

1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM MADE CUPOLA WITH INTERIOR LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7  " COMPOSITE 14" COMPOSITE FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRONZE STANDING SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED SOFFIT WITH RECESSED LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECISION GARAGE DOOR, 9'x8' AMARR CARRIAGE COURT WITH GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BASE WITH CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER GABLE PEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN STYLE SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



W E S T   E L E V A T I O N
1/4"=1'-0"

All material contained within is property of Design Works Architecture, P.C. and not to be reproduced without permission.

Copyright 2014 Design Works Architecture, P.C.  All rights reserved. 

Phone: 585-377-9001    ::   www.newdesignworks.com

6 North Main Street, Suite 104, Fairport, New York 14450

D
A R C H I T E C T U R E

WESIGN ORKS

3 FITZMOT GLEN, PITTSFORD

W I L M O T   B A R N
JULY 17, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW24

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 Panel Multiglide

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE - NORTHEAST LANTERN COMPANY, BARN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM MADE CUPOLA WITH INTERIOR LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER GABLE PEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN STYLE SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BASE WITH CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BARN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7  " COMPOSITE 14" COMPOSITE FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



1/4"=1'-0"

N O  R T H    E L E V A T I O N

All material contained within is property of Design Works Architecture, P.C. and not to be reproduced without permission.

Copyright 2014 Design Works Architecture, P.C.  All rights reserved. 

Phone: 585-377-9001    ::   www.newdesignworks.com

6 North Main Street, Suite 104, Fairport, New York 14450

D
A R C H I T E C T U R E

WESIGN ORKS

3 FITZMOT GLEN, PITTSFORD

W I L M O T   B A R N
JULY 17, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW245

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW245

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD FLASHING AT ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X DRIP W/ SLOPED TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 HEAD CASING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 SIDE CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x2 SILL CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM MADE T&G WOOD DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE - NORTHEAST LANTERN COMPANY, BARN 



S O U T H    E L E V A T I O N
1/4"=1'-0"

All material contained within is property of Design Works Architecture, P.C. and not to be reproduced without permission.

Copyright 2014 Design Works Architecture, P.C.  All rights reserved. 

Phone: 585-377-9001    ::   www.newdesignworks.com

6 North Main Street, Suite 104, Fairport, New York 14450

D
A R C H I T E C T U R E

WESIGN ORKS

3 FITZMOT GLEN, PITTSFORD

W I L M O T   B A R N
JULY 17, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW245

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW245

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW245

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN STYLE SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BASE WITH CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE & WATER SHIELD TO EXTEND FROM FASCIA TO A MIN. OF 24" INSIDE THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE BUILDING AND AT ALL VALLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DEF ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES ON SYNTHETIC BREATHABLE UNDERLAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM MADE CUPOLA WITH INTERIOR LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED RAFTER TAILS



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S24-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Moeller Sign

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the 39.5 square-foot of signage for Citizens
Bank.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2024



CONTACTS
PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK DESIGN MANAGER:

APPROVAL STAMP:

Page 1 of 7

BRANCH NUMBER: R/C NUMBER:

REQUIRES VARIANCE:      NO       YES        TBD

BRANCH NAME & ADDRESS:

DESIGNER:             DATE:                          

REV. DATE:

JR 3/19/2024
5/6/2024

Citizens - Pittsford Plaza
3349 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY

Devin White

Wissam Joauhari

SIGN SUBMITTAL PACKAGE

It is recommend for
Electrician to put all 
exterior signage on a
single circuit with a 
timer or photo-cell to 
allow for signs to
illuminate at night only.

GENERAL NOTES 
& PERMIT TIMES

ELECTRICAL ACCESS

RNT Project

Pittsford Plaza
Rochester, NY

GC Scope:

1. Paint building per
color plan provided.

2. Patch and paint
holes from all sign
removals.

3. Ensure power is
provided for new
illuminated signs.

4. Provide and install
Green bollard covers
on all existing
bollards.

Pittsford Plaza

2

3

4

5

6

Site Map

SOUTH ELEVATION

S1 - ICLL-1-18-R - Channel letters, green, illuminated horizontal, 15.09 SF
Note:  Access panel under eave is needed

S2 - DSW-1-36-R -  Green illuminated daisy on raceway, 9 SF 

EAST ELEVATION

S3 - ICLL-2-18-R - Channel letters, white, illum horiz raceway, 15.09 SF

Code Check

3 Future tenant signage

TOTAL CITIZENS SF: 39.18



CONTACTS
PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK DESIGN MANAGER:

APPROVAL STAMP:

Page 2 of 7

BRANCH NUMBER: R/C NUMBER:

REQUIRES VARIANCE:      NO       YES        TBD

BRANCH NAME & ADDRESS:

DESIGNER:             DATE:                          

REV. DATE:

JR 3/19/2024
5/6/2024

Citizens - Pittsford Plaza
3349 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY

Devin White

Wissam Joauhari

SITE MAP

SITE MAP & 
STREET VIEWS



Paige Dewey

Dylan Lincoln

Wissam Joauhari
1/3/2024

SHEET #

CONTACTS
PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK DESIGN MANAGER:

APPROVAL STAMP:BRANCH NUMBER: R/C NUMBER:

REQUIRES VARIANCE:      NO       YES        TBD

BRANCH NAME & ADDRESS:

DESIGNER:             DATE:                             REV. DATE:

PATH:

JER
O:\Citizens Bank\Site Folders\Pittsford Plaza, NY

3/19/2021

Citizens - Pittsford Plaza
3349 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY

Signage Placement of Future Second Tenant

Signage to be 
placed on pitched 
roof. Similar to 
Orange theory in 
the plaza.

West

East

Page 3 of 7



CONTACTS
PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK DESIGN MANAGER:

APPROVAL STAMP:

Page 4 of 7

BRANCH NUMBER: R/C NUMBER:

REQUIRES VARIANCE:      NO       YES        TBD

BRANCH NAME & ADDRESS:

DESIGNER:             DATE:                          

REV. DATE:

JR 3/19/2024
5/6/2024

Citizens - Pittsford Plaza
3349 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY

Devin White

Wissam Joauhari

EXISTING

PROPOSED

SOUTH ELEVATION
S1 - ICLL-1-18-R - Channel letters, green, illuminated horizontal on raceway 
1’-7 5/16” OAH  x  9’-4 1/2” OAW, 15.09 SF
Note:  Access panel under eave is needed
S2 - DSW-1-36-R -  Green illuminated daisy on raceway , 9SF

3
'-
0
"

1
'-
8
"

1'-8"

3'-0"

9'-4 1/2"

1
'-
7
 5

/1
6
"

1
'-
6
"

11
 1

/4
"

8
 1

1
/1

6
"

7'-4 3/16"

Pittsford Plaza

EQ
 3

'-0
" 

EQ



CONTACTS
PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK DESIGN MANAGER:

APPROVAL STAMP:

Page 5 of 7

BRANCH NUMBER: R/C NUMBER:

REQUIRES VARIANCE:      NO       YES        TBD

BRANCH NAME & ADDRESS:

DESIGNER:             DATE:                          

REV. DATE:

JR 3/19/2024
5/6/2024

Citizens - Pittsford Plaza
3349 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY

Devin White

Wissam Joauhari

EXISTING

PROPOSED

EAST ELEVATION
S3 - ICLL-2-18-R - Channel letters, white, illuminated horizontal on raceway 
1’-7 5/16” OAH  x  9’-4 1/2” OAW, 15.09 SF
Mount to roof with mansard brackets -  Fabrication to be determined

1
'-
7
 5

/1
6
"

1
'-
6
"

11
 1

/4
"

8
 1

1
/1

6
"

7'-4 3/16"



CONTACTS
PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK DESIGN MANAGER:

APPROVAL STAMP:

Page 5 of 7

BRANCH NUMBER: R/C NUMBER:

REQUIRES VARIANCE:      NO       YES        TBD

BRANCH NAME & ADDRESS:

DESIGNER:             DATE:                          

REV. DATE:

JR 3/19/2024
5/6/2024

Citizens - Pittsford Plaza
3349 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY

Devin White

Wissam Joauhari

EXISTING

PROPOSED

WEST ELEVATION
NO SIGNAGE PROPOSED



CONTACTS
PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK DESIGN MANAGER:

APPROVAL STAMP:

Page 5 of 7

BRANCH NUMBER: R/C NUMBER:

REQUIRES VARIANCE:      NO       YES        TBD

BRANCH NAME & ADDRESS:

DESIGNER:             DATE:                          

REV. DATE:

JR 3/19/2024
5/6/2024

Citizens - Pittsford Plaza
3349 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY

Devin White

Wissam Joauhari

EXISTING
NORTH ELEVATION 
NO SIGNAGE PROPOSED



CONTACTS
PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK DESIGN MANAGER:

APPROVAL STAMP:

Page 6 of 7

BRANCH NUMBER: R/C NUMBER:

REQUIRES VARIANCE:      NO       YES        TBD

BRANCH NAME & ADDRESS:

DESIGNER:             DATE:                          

REV. DATE:

JR 3/19/2024
5/6/2024

Citizens - Pittsford Plaza
3349 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY

Devin White

Wissam Joauhari



CONTACTS
PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK PROJECT MANAGER:

CITIZENS BANK DESIGN MANAGER:

APPROVAL STAMP:

Page 7 of 7

BRANCH NUMBER: R/C NUMBER:

REQUIRES VARIANCE:      NO       YES        TBD

BRANCH NAME & ADDRESS:

DESIGNER:             DATE:                          

REV. DATE:

JR 3/19/2024
5/6/2024

Citizens - Pittsford Plaza
3349 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY

Devin White

Wissam Joauhari


	01 07-25-24 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 07-11-24 DRHPB Minutes
	03 28 Copper Woods DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_5b701484e70049bb823ef5616867a99b
	aa
	28 Copper Woods Drawings

	04 71 Framingham Lane DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	71 rn
	71 nm
	71 Framingham Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	AR

	Sheets and Views
	AR


	71 Framingham Pictures (1)
	Back of house for addition, window
	facing from right corner
	Left side of house
	Right side of house
	Side view from right


	05 33 Merryhill Lane DRB Refferral Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_20337b6152cf4e95a8b02e2101288db8
	map_20240425 (4)
	2024-07-01 Shotwell Shed Conceptual Set

	06 3 Ftizmot Glen DRB Referral Packet
	3 Fitzmot Drawings
	Wilmot Barn East Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	A4.1


	Wilmot Barn West Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	A4.1


	Wilmot Barn North Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	A4.1


	Wilmot Barn South Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	A4.1



	3 Fitzmot Glen Aerial Photo
	3 Fitzmot Glen RN Zoning Map
	Review Details _ Citizenserve

	07 3349 Monroe Ave. Citizens Bank DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	Citizen's Bank Sign Renderings
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 5
	Page 14
	Page 15



	RvcC9MZXR0ZXIlMjBWaWV3Lmh0bWwA: 
	52389: Off
	52394: Off
	52390: Off
	52395: Off
	52391: 1
	52396: Off
	52392: Off
	52397: Off
	52393: Off
	52398: Off
	52399: Off



